From: Andrew Fraser

Sent: 20/09/2023 7:47:27 PM

To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox

Subject: TRIMMED: DA2023/1237

Attachments: DA2023 1237 MWDCC DA CNSW Submission Letter Of Support

September 2023.pdf;
Please see attached letter of support from Cricket NSW. for DA 2023/1237
Regards
Andrew Fraser

Honorary President
Manly Warringah District Cricket Club



CRICKET NSW

20 September 2023 DA2023/1237

Oliver Ramage

Planner

Northern Beaches Council

E: council@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

Re: CNSW Letter of Support — Northern Beaches Council — Indoor Facility DA2023/1237

Dear Oliver,

Cricket NSW (CNSW) support MWDCC DA2023/1237 submission for an Indoor Site at Cromer.

The proposed scope of works include:

Indoor Centre — This indoor cricket facility will meet training needs for the vast cricket
population throughout the northern beaches.

Accessibility - Facilities that meet and exceed universal design requirements by supporting
access for people with disabilities.

Essential storage - to support the requirements of growing clubs.

Public Toilets — providing a safe and accessible amenity to support community use of the
precinct.

Community and club space — dedicated club / social space together with flexible use, general
community space.

In developing the CNSW Infrastructure Strategy [CNSWIS] (2020-2030), the Top 5 Infrastructure
Priorities for the Northern Beaches area were identified as;

1.

Facilities to support the growth of female cricket - Ensuring female cricketers have adequate
access to facilities to support the growth in participation at all levels.

Improved access to facilities - Work with other codes and LGAs to enhance cricket’s access to
existing facilities.

Consistent levels of service - Develop consistent guidelines for the level of service of community
cricket facilities.

Renewal of ageing infrastructure - Develop a priority list of facilities for upgrade or renewal of
key infrastructure such as changerooms.

Cricket & Community Centres - Cricket and Community Centres (Centres) has been identified is
an infrastructure priority for CNSW. These Centres are to be located strategically to service the
needs of both the performance pathway and community cricket at a regional level (ideally within
a 1.5 - 2-hour drive time).
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We recognise the need for an indoor training facility on the Northern Beaches. CNSW is in support of the
submission for this facility by MWDCC.

CNSW acknowledge the significant commitments that both Council and the Club have made to this project
and look forward to the opportunity of partnering with the Council and the Club to see this indoor facility to
enhance the overall cricket experience in the Northern Beaches region.

Should you require any additional information regarding the above please do not hesitate to contact
Erin Todd via the details below.

Yours sincerely,

ERIN TODD

HEAD OF CRICKET OPERATIONS, GOVERNMENT
RELATIONS & INFRASTRUCTURE
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